Catalina Foothills School District
2101 East River Road

Tucson, Arizona 85718
MEMORANDUM
TO: Governing Board
FROM: Terry Downey
DATE: December 6, 2011
RE: Calendar Review

We are asking that you give preliminary approval to the SY2014 calendar.

While we believe this calendar represents the best balance of calendar preferences and
alternatives, we want you to be aware of the following:

*New teachers will report to work at the end of July.

*By design, the first week of school is just two days

eParent conferences in October are scheduled a week later. This is because the 14" is
Columbus Day and we want to maximize the possibility that parents with the day off will
attend a parent conference.

*Veterans’ Day falls during the week so Monday, the 11" will be a holiday.

*Winter break includes three weekends

*The semesters are evenly divided (90/90 days)

*Spring break does not overlap with Easter (April 20) or Good Friday (April 18)

If preliminarily approved, this calendar will come back to you in November 2012 for a
final review.

RECOMMENDED MOTION: I move the governing board give preliminary
approve the SY2014 calendar as presented.
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Student's first and last day of school (8/8 and 5/21). Last day of school is a full day for students and staff)
student holiday (# represents staff work day)
1/2 day Parent/Teacher conferences

K-5:
6-8:
9-12:

orientation days: new teachers begin on 7/29; returning teachers begin on 8/5

Notes: 90/90 = 180 student days

2013-2014 Testing Calendar:
October 22-24, 2013
February 24&25, 2014
April 8&9, 2014

April 14-25, 2014

HS Retests

HS Reading/Writing
HS Math/Science
Grades 2 through 9, AIMS & Stanford 10
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